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M Gma i| Kirti Lakra <kirti.lakra@rkassociates.org>

Valuation of assets - IECCL

Praveen Kumar /STSG/IBANK/BANG-COMMI <praveen.kumar18@icicibank.com> Fri, May 5, 2023 at 4:27 PM
To: Kirti Lakra <kirti.lakra@rkassociates.org>

Cc: Hemanth Kumar T J /STSG/IBANK/BANG-COMMI <hemanthkumar.tj@icicibank.com>, "bo@rkassociates.org"
<bo@rkassociates.org>, "rka-vis@rkassociate.org" <rka-vis@rkassociate.org>

Dear Kirti,

We are glad to inform that RK Associates has been appointed for valuation of IL&FS Engineering and Construction
Company Limited and we are okay with the Terms and Conditions in the quotation document.

Regards,

Praveen

From: Kirti Lakra <Kkirti.lakra@rkassociates.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 5:47 PM

To: Praveen Kumar /STSG/IBANK/BANG-COMMI <praveen.kumar18@icicibank.com>

Cc: Hemanth Kumar T J /STSG/IBANK/BANG-COMMI <hemanthkumar.tj@icicibank.com>; bo@rkassociates.org;
rka-vis@rkassociate.org

Subject: Re: Valuation of assets - IECCL

"External Email Warning: Do not click on any attachment or links/URL in this email unless sender is reliable."

Dear Sir,
[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]
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